## Calvert & Gleave 1903 - 1911

A.R. Calvert & W.R. Gleave [also known as Calvert & Gleave] was an architectural partnership formed by <u>Arthur Richard Calvert</u>, (1852-1922) and <u>William Richard</u> <u>Gleave</u> (1868-1922) in Notiingham, England in 1903. The partnership several private houses and commercial premises in the Nottingham area. The partnership was dissolved in 1911

Worked in UK Works

Work by the partnership included alterations to Nottingham Savings Bank, 11 Low Pavement, Nottingham (1903); Shops and houses, Victoria Embankment, Nottingham (1904); Thorncliff, St Andrew's Road, Nottingham (1904); 3 Thorncliffe Rise, Nottingham (1905); enlargement of Lady Bay Church, Nottingham (1906); 30 Bridlesmith Gate, Nottingham (1906-07); The Canon Lewis Memorial Hall, Ransom Road, Nottingham (1907); The Dorothy Boot Homes, Wilford, Nottingham (1908); and Enfield Chambers, 14-16 Low Pavement, Nottingham (1909-10)

Links

 archiseek - The Dorothy Boot Homes, Wilford, Nottingham (1908) <u>https://www.archiseek.com/2009/1908-the-dorothy-boot-homes-wilford-nottingham-nottinghamshire/</u>

flickr - Enfield Chambers, Nottingham (1910-11)
<u>https://www.flickr.com/photos/75827322@N00/6811966697/</u>

• Walgreens Boots Alliance Heritage - Dorothy Boot Homes, Wilford Village, Nottinghamshire

http://archives.walgreensbootsalliance.com/Record.aspx?src=CalmView.Places&id=NA315